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October 15, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
P e
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, President V/

SUBJECT: Grants and Contracts - Provider

Item Description
This item requests that the Board approve the receipt of funding for the listed projects.

Overview and Background
The following are recommended for approval:

I. Receipt, Amendment, Extension of Resources

Florida Department of Education — 218! Century Community Learning Center Project

This award is to improve student achievement through after school and summer programs
for at-risk students in Wakulla County attending Wakulla Christian School. This will be
achieved by establishing a community learning center, providing academic enrichment and
cultural/recreational activities and engaging adult family members of students. The amount
of this award is $670,110, with an indirect cost rate of 5%. The funding period is from
8/1/2012 through 7/31/2013.

St. Petersburg College — Florida TRADE Career & Educational Pathways

This award funded by St. Petersburg College through the U.S. Department of Labor will
provide funding to train Florida workers in the advanced manufacturing field who have lost
their jobs or are at risk of losing their job as a result of the foreign trade (Trade Adjustment
Assistance eligible workers). The amount of this award is $887,699, with an indirect cost
rate of 9%. The funding period is from 10/1/2012 through 9/30/2016.

Past Actions by the Board
There has been no previous action by the Board on this funding.

Funding/Financial Implications

The above projects will be established in Fund 2, Restricted Accounts. The indirect earned
from these awards will be $105,206.

Staff Resource
Teresa Smith




Recommended Action
Authorize funding for the projects listed above.




